New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
10230 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Jamwary 6, 1959

Anderson Prichard 0il Company
1740 Broadway

Suite B-400

Denver 2, Colorado

Attn: HMr. Charles M. Heard
Digtrict Superintendent

Dear FMr. Heard:?

Your company has recently dually completed a well located in the
NE} Section 6-29N-8W pin the Plctured Clifrs and Mesaverde Formations.

This well, the #1 Pritchard, wis previoualy drilled in 1953 and our
records indicate it was locatei 1650 feet from the North and 2269 feet
Jrom the East lines of Section 63 however recent Nigeellansous Reports
and Form C-128 sudmitted for the Pictured Cliffs formation show the
location to be 1650 feet the MNorth and 1650 from the Zast 1lines.

W11l you please clarify the adove matter.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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